Corbett School District Site Council Meeting Minutes of Monday, January 09, 2023 - Grade School Longhouse

These minutes were approved at the May 22, 2023 Site Council meeting.

Site Council Panel:

- 1. Michelle Dawkins: Grade School Principal
- 2. Sarah Loveland: Site Council Chairperson and High School Parent
- 3. Rhiannon Young: Certified Staff & Middle School Teacher
- 4. Mikayla Patrick: Classified Staff Representative
- 5. Amy Cerruti: Grade School Parent
- 6. Jack Chiu: Middle School Parent
- 7. Benno Lyon: CAPS Parent
- 8. Rebecca Stewart: Community Member

Absent Members: None

Guests:

- 1. Cassie Duprey: High School Assistant Principal
- 2. Shelia Morgan Osborne: PhD-Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator
- 3. Rachel Goodloomis: CAPS & Middle School Principal
- 4. Derek Fialkiewicz, Ed.D., Superintendent

Meeting minutes taken by Brie Windust, Business Office Assistant. The meeting began at 5:01 pm. Michelle Dawkins gave an overall greeting.

AGENDA:

1. Opening Introductions

Presenter: Michelle Dawkins, Grade School Principal

All people present introduced themselves and shared their role as either a committee member or guest.

2. Roll Call was taken by Brie Windust.

3. Approval of Minutes from the October 10, 2022 Site Council Meeting Michelle Dawkins asked if everyone had a chance to review the minutes from the October 10th meeting. All members present voted to approve the minutes. There were no objections.

4. Student Success

Presenter: Shelia Morgan Osborne, PhD-Curriculum & Assessment Coordinator

Sheila shared that the Student Success would be submitted to the Corbett School Board for approval at the February 14, meeting. If approved it would be submitted by the March deadline. Community engagement will be included.

5. School Based Mental Health Grant

Presenter: Derek Fialkiewicz, Ed.D., Superintendent

Derek presented that Corbett School District (CSD) was awarded this grant at the end of December. The grant is a five year, 6 million dollar grant. CSD will match some of the grant. The grant will be used to add more mental health professionals. And a mental health coordinator. There is a plan to rent out space close to but not on campus. Amy Cerruti asked what services would it include? Derek explained that it would include mostly counseling services that included more flexible hours for than the school day can provide. The referral process will be done by teachers and school counselors. It will add resources. Helen Leedom and Jeane Swift get credit for putting this grant together. The grant will be partnered with Portland State University to help find councilors. No psychologists, so no medication management. The boundary for services includes Corbett to Hood River. May include space to collaborate with other agencies/districts. Cassie Duprey explained that Federal grants are very specific as to what they can be used for so will need to follow the specifics of this particular grant. Derek is hopeful this will help open CSD up to more grants.

6. Code of Conduct

Presenter: Derek Fialkiewicz, Ed.D., Superintendent

CSD is working on a Code of Conduct for grades K-12. This will ensure that every building, every student will have the same expectations and consequences within a range. The ranges will include the different levels of consequences. And will also include who will handle the consequences. This is still being vetted with the teachers. With a goal of rolling it out in the student handbook in August. Sarah stated that the feedback from students is that this will be much better. Cassie explained that having a campus monitor has made this school year feel calmer in comparison to last year. Michelle explained that the grade school used three rules. Rachel said there will be a range of possible consequences, to be managed by

administrators and teachers. Rhiannon shared restorative justice will tie all together. Benno would like to see positive behavior rewarded as well. Rebecca feels this would show unified values and how a student's actions will affect others. Jack suggested that both parents and students should sign it. Cassie explained that the students will be required to read through it at the start of the school year.

8. Woodard Campus Update

Presenter: Derek Fialkiewicz, Ed.D., Superintendent

Derek shared he wished he had a better update but at this time it is at a bit of a stalemate due to contract negotiations. He is still very optimistic that it would get done within a week of the meeting. He shared that CSD has been waiting for two months for the City of Gresham to approve the building permit.

Derek provided an update on the boiler diesel leak in the basement of the middle school. The concrete has been grinded down one inch and then the floor was sealed. The room the boiler is in has also been sealed off. At the time of the meeting the air was being filtered for one week. Then retested for harmful VOC's. Derek shared that he had not heard anything negative about this unfortunate issue from any parents. Michelle shared that the grade school teachers were enjoying hosting the middle school students.

9. New Business

Presenter: Michelle Dawkins, Grade School Principal

Michelle shared two documents (see separate handouts) on the new Application to Attend Corbett School District for out of district students. This will replace the lottery to attend that was used in the past. It was approved by the School Board at the December School Board Meeting. Michelle sought guidance from the Oregon Department of Education on the process. It will be open January 15-March 30 and priority will be given to students who apply within that time frame. After March 30, applicants will be added to the list at the bottom. Benno asked if it was totally randomized so it can balance diversity, gender, etc. Michele said yes, as well as reference will be given to preschool families and siblings that are already in the district.

Michelle asked if anyone had anything they would like to see on the agenda for the next meeting.

Rebecca would like to see more time for questions.

10. Future Site Council Meetings Planned

- Monday, May 22, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.
- 11. Adjournment at 6:18 p.m.